
 
Our Mission is to connect people with nature and each other by planting and caring for San 

Francisco’s trees and gardens. 
 

May 15, 2025 
Notice of Public Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Friends of the Urban Forest 
 

The Friends of the Urban Forest Board of Directors is pleased to 
announce the next public meeting of the Board of Directors on: 

 
 

Date & Time:  
Thursday, May 15, 2025 
 12:00 pm to 1:30 pm PT 

 
Location:  

This meeting will be held remotely via Zoom. 
 
Link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87537391824?pwd=1bX0kPH

vh4Q73obhDbR1vhsQwaR76g.1 
Meeting ID: 875 3739 1824 

Passcode: 781433 

Presidio of San Francisco ⏐ 1007 General Kennedy Ave Ste 1 ⏐ San Francisco, CA 94129-1405 
www.friendsoftheurbanforest.org 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Tam Dang
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Brian Wiedenmeier
Subject: Notice of Board Meeting - Friends of the Urban Forest
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:02:47 PM
Attachments: FUF Board Meeting Announcement - May 15, 2025.pdf

 

Hello,

This email serves as notice that the Board of Directors of Friends of the Urban Forest will hold
a board meeting that is open to the public. Please see attached for the notice in PDF format.

Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025
Time: 12:00pm PT
Location: This meeting will be held remotely via Zoom. Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87537391824?pwd=1bX0kPHvh4Q73obhDbR1vhsQwaR76g.1

Kind regards,
Tam Dang (she/her)
Administrative Coordinator
Friends of the Urban Forest
(415) 268-0772
Visit our website and subscribe to our news
Connect with us on Facebook, Twitter, 
Instagram, LinkedIn, YouTube
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